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March 10, 2021 
 
Katie Lichte 
Speedway Sand & Gravel 
8500 Greenway Blvd Ste 202 
Middleton, WI 53562 
 
RE:  Legistar #63783; Accela ‘LNDUSE-2021-00001’ -- Approval of a demolition permit with no proposed 

use at 2822 Milwaukee Street. 
 

Dear Ms. Lichte:  
 
At its March 8, 2021 meeting, the Plan Commission, meeting in regular session, found the standards met 
and approved your demolition permit request to raze a single-family residence and accessory building at 
2822 Milwaukee Street with no proposed future use. In order to receive final approval of the demolition 
permit and for any other permits that may need to be issued for your project, the following conditions 
shall be met:  
 
Please contact my office at 243-0455 if you have any questions regarding the following one (1) item, , 
which was added by the Plan Commission: 
 
1. That there is an understanding that the City work with the owner in order to provide some options 

for the demolition and the potential redevelopment. But, if those are not very quickly brought 
forward that the City proceed with the demolition as proposed. 

 
Please contact Jacob Moskowitz, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at 266-4560 if you have any 
questions regarding the following three (3) items: 
 
2. Section 28.185(7)(a)5. requires that if a demolition or removal permit is approved, it shall not be 

issued until the reuse and recycling plan is approved by the Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson 
(608-266-4682). 
 

3. Section 28.185(10) Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan pursuant to 
Sec. 28.185(7)(a)5. shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan within sixty (60) days 
of completion of demolition. 
 

4. Section 28.185(9)(a) A demolition or removal permit is valid for one (1) year from the date of the 
Plan Commission. 
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Please contact Brenda Stanley of the Engineering Division, at 261-9127 if you have any questions 
regarding the following one (1) item: 
 
5. Obtain a permanent sewer plug permit for each existing sanitary sewer lateral serving a property 

that is not to be reused and a temporary sewer plug permit for each sewer lateral that is to be 
reused by the development.  The procedures and fee schedule is available online at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm. (MGO CH 35.02(14)). 

 
Please contact Jeff Quamme of the Engineering Division – Mapping Section, at 266-4097 if you have 
any questions regarding the following two (2) items: 
 
6. Identify on the plans the lot number of the Lot from the recorded Plat. (Lot 37) 

 
7. Provide a full and complete legal description of the site or property being subjected to this 

application on the site plan. (Lot 37, Clyde A. Gallagher Replat of Part of 113 of Farwell's Eastern 
Addn. to Madison, in the City of Madison, Dane County, Wisconsin). 

 
Please contact Kate Kane of the Parks Division at 261-9671 if you have any questions regarding the 
following one (1) item: 
 
8. Park Impact Fees may be due if the unspecified future use returns residential on the site. Park 

Impact Fees must be paid prior to the issuance of any early start or regular building permit. 
 
Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Fire Department, at 261-9658 if you have any questions regarding 
the following one (1) item: 

 
9. Please consider allowing Madison Fire Dept. to conduct training sequences prior to demolition. 

Contact MFD Training Division to discuss possibilities:  Division Chief Paul Ripp at 
pripp@cityofmadison.com or (608)712-6277. 

 
Please contact Jeff Belshaw of the Water Utility, at 261-9835 if you have any questions regarding the 
following one (1) item: 

 
10. The Madison Water Utility shall be notified to remove the water meter at least two working days 

prior to demolition.  Contact the Water Utility Meter Department at (608) 266-4765 to schedule the 
meter removal appointment. 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.   
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your conditional use: 
 
1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please one (1) complete digital plan set 

in PDF format of complete, fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans; the appropriate site plan review 
application and fee pursuant to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code; and any other documentation 
requested herein to the Zoning Administrator at zoning@cityofmadison.com. (Note that that an 
individual email cannot exceed 20MB and it is the responsibility of the applicant to present files in a 
manner that can be accepted. Please email zoning@cityofmadison.com regarding questions or if you 
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need alternative filing options) The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by 
Zoning staff to the City department staff listed above for their final approval.  
 

2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant to acknowledge the conditions of approval and returned 
to the Zoning Administrator.  

 
3. Any alteration in plans for a proposed alternative use shall require Plan Commission approval, 

except for minor alterations. The Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations or 
additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and Economic 
Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the City Plan Commission and the 
conditional use approval standards.  

 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your conditional use or building permits, please contact 
the Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any further assistance, 
please do not hesitate to contact my office at 243-0455. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Colin Punt 
Planner  
 
cc: Jacob Moskowitz, Asst. Zoning Administrator 

Brenda Stanley, Engineering Division 
 Jeff Quamme, Engineering Division – Mapping 
 Bill Sullivan, Fire Department 
 Kate Kane, Parks Division 
 Jeff Belshaw, Water Utility 

LNDUSE-2021-00001 

For Official Use Only, Re: Final Plan Routing 

 Planning Div. (Punt)  Engineering Mapping Sec.  

 Zoning Administrator  Parks Division 

 City Engineering  Urban Design Commission 

 Traffic Engineering  Recycling Coor. (R&R) 

 Fire Department  Water Utility  

 Metro Transit  Other:  

I hereby acknowledge that I understand and will 
comply with the above conditions of approval. 
 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Applicant 
 
__________________________________________ 

Signature of Property Owner (if not the applicant) 

 


